Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2020 10:54 AM

To: Dhanya B.Purushothaman

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Il Ref: MCT20090111 // LKK Ref: LKK Ref:CC4/11120009668/pa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SH 7744Z(lll) AND SKT 6949M ON 08/09/2020]

Attachments: Email from 3rd Party dd 281020.pdf

Hi Dhanya,

We refer to the above matter.

We were informed by third party repairer that their client will be selling off their vehicle and they will not be
pursuing the case further.

In view of this, we will proceed to close case at our end.
Please note that no bill to Ill as no survey done by LKK.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 10:07 AM

To: Dhanya B.Purushothaman <Dhanya@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Il Ref: MCT20090111 // LKK Ref: LKK Ref:CC4/11120009668/pa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SH 7744Z(1l1) AND
SKT 6949M ON 08/09/2020]

Hi Dhanya,
Attached is a copy of video from third party for your easy reference.

Based on third party video, third party was turning into the 2" lane from the right and there is a jerk. It is likely that
our driver encroached into third party lane and resulted the collision.

Kindly upload insured video in Merimen for our review. Thanks.



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




